

Together for Trillium (TFT)  
Meeting Minutes, July 21<sup>st</sup> 2014

Meeting called by Johanna at 6:30pm

Attending: James Rohl, Johanna & Thane Norton, Nikos Tzetos, Caffeine Jones, Reggie & Stephanie Bliss, Stephanie Turner

Meeting Agenda:

- I. Approval of June Minutes
- II. Reports
- III. New Business
- IV. Old Business

---

I. June Minutes **approved.**

II. **Reports**

Treasurer Report - **Nikos**

~Account balance ~ **\$9,382.23**

~Need to schedule a time to update signatures on Umpqua account

~ The \$137.48 request for the science lab will be paid from next year's budget.

~Currently researching where we are for tax year, don't anticipate owing taxes.

III. **New Business**

- A. **Motion** for Webmaster position to be a job share and to elect Reggie to share the position with Thane. **All in favor, motion passed**

### ***New Business, cont'd***

#### **B. Open Discussion about ideas for the 2014-15 school year:**

1. Johanna would like to see panel discussions about the way charter schools are funded.
2. Bring in more upper school kids to Friday Fun Nights and encourage them to organize and support the events.
3. Continue “bring together” events.
4. Update the Trillium and TFT websites...add the “For the Love of Trillium” video created by Robert Ping to the Trillium website.
5. Adult Prom?
6. Continue the Arts & Crafts Spectacular event!
7. September - social events    October - education    November - social, auction?  
December - ?    January - social, arts & music    February - education    March -  
musical/play    April - volunteer appreciation?    May - social, breakfast?    Senior  
projects    June - staff appreciation/popsicle party
8. TFT Cookbook
9. Use free website [www.meetup.com](http://www.meetup.com) to organize social events?

#### **IV. Old Business**

Welcome Fair Wednesday August 27<sup>th</sup> 1-7pm

Juli Maus passed along all her notes about past events...what worked and what didn't.

Tuesday Treats will need volunteers to pick-up baked goods and bread...Nikos to ask Delfina if they will donate.

#### **Current list of TFT Officers:**

*President: Johanna*

*Vice President: ?*

*Treasurer: Nikos*

*Secretary: Stephanie (and Leora?)*

*Web Master: Thane & Reggie*

*Volunteer Coordinator: Brinda & Caffeine*

**Next meeting:    August 18<sup>th</sup> at Thane & Johanna's Home**

**Meeting Adjourned**